Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: chrysnie@kindly.com.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 2:13 PM

To: ang_yi_ting@spf.gov.sg

Cc: kindly@singnet.com.sg

Subject: TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG5560G ALONG SELETAR EXPRESSWAY ON 20
JAN 2023 @4PM

Attachments: GBG5560G_20012023.pdf

YOUR REF: TP/IP/03074/2023
Dear |0 Stephanie,

Good day. Refer to your letter dated 02/02/2023, we would like to submit some video footage and photos for your
reference on what happened when the accident happened.

In short, my driver, Malaiappan Manikandan had accidentally hit on the rear portion of vehicle SGD6421A. There
were three people in the vehicle, the driver, his wife and son. The passenger (his son) jumped down from their car
to scold and curse my driver when he was in a state of shocked and Malaiappan Manikandan apologized to him
repetitively. The driver of SGD6421A checked his car (Toyota Corolla Altis) and told his son that there is no scratches
nor dent to his vehicle, and there is no one injured as well, so he allowed my driver to leave.

Later in the evening, the wife of the driver called Malaiappan Manikandan to ask for $1500 as compensation for the
accident, otherwise they threatened to file police report. She then sent Malaiappan Manikandan the video footage
(as attached in the Dropbox).

| advised Malaiappan Manikandan to file accident report when reporting centre opens for business after CNY as they
were already closed for CNY when my driver was back from work on the accident day dated 20 Jan 2023.

Please see the video footage and both vehicles’ photos taken at the scene from the below Dropbox link:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/h7f951g8ky48m8f/AAB66gwxWSNs1KDf407kHESfa?dl=0

Should you require further clarifications, please contact me at 83322362. Please also advise if there is a need for
Malaiappan Manikandan to file police report.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Chrysnie Lee

Kindly Construction & Services Pte Ltd

T: 83322362 | E: chrysnie@kindly.com.sg | W: www.kindly.com.sg
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